Trupti Dalvi

From: Amol Dandekar

Sent: 25 January 2024 13:12

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: GAU - Food court signage for Dominos and Wow chicken.

Attachments: Guwabhati - 2 Signages - Print file.jpg; Guwahati - 2 Signages - Print file.cdr; Guwahati Food Court - BOQ - Dominos & Wow Chiken.xlsx
Dear Trupti

Kindly upload on Safal.
Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:00 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre
<vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GAU - Food court signage for Dominos and Wow chicken.

Hello Amol,

Please find attached Food Court side wall sighage for Domino’s and Wow Chicken BOQ and print files along with the JPEG for reference.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.
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From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 January 2024 14:44

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: GAU - Food court signage for Dominos and Wow chicken.

Dear Chetan

As discussed we need two more brand signage for Dominos and Wow Chicken outside the food court. The size is similar to what we did for Masala Kitchen, Khorikaa and Wow momos.
Kindly share the art work for the same.

Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar



